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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 5:00 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; arickard@cambrianmgmt.com; manthony@cambrianmgmt.com; 

djones@cambrianmgmt.com
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Ben J. Arguijo; Kegel, Conrad J.
Subject: RE: Pyote Dorstate SWD

Denise, 
 
Please be advised that you will need a right of entry from our office before any groundbreaking work is done in the 
pasture.  You will need to contact Conrad Kegel in our Santa Fe office to obtain this.  I have copied him on this e‐mail for 
your convenience.   
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Amber Groves 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operations Division 
(575)392‐3697 
(575)263‐3209 cell 
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:18 PM 
To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; arickard@cambrianmgmt.com; manthony@cambrianmgmt.com; 
djones@cambrianmgmt.com 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Pyote Dorstate SWD 
 
Cambrian Management * Dorstate SWD * 30‐015‐23728 * 2RP‐4364 
 
Denise, 
 
Sorry for the delay on sending this one out. I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation 
Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4364. Please remit 
a site characterization plan or advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 9/29/17. 



2

 
Please note: I have attached the email that Amber Groves with the State Land Office originally sent requesting follow up 
from you all regarding these spills. In her email she asks for follow up on an old case numbered 2RP‐3687, OCD would 
also like an update on this release. Also on this current C‐141 (for the current case number 2RP‐4364) is the volume 
reported sufficient to address what was released for both releases that Amber Groves from the SLO identified? Did the 
releases Amber photographed happen at the same time? Let me be clear OCD is fine with you all putting it on one C‐141 
if you can answer yes to the two questions I asked above, but if you all only have one C‐141 filed then both of these 
releases need to be remediated at the same time. If that is not intended then OCD needs a separate C‐141 for the 
second release so that we can track them separately. Please advise on what Cambrian intends regarding this matter.  
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 2:05 PM 
To: arickard@cambrianmgmt.com; manthony@cambrianmgmt.com 
Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Pyote Dorstate SWD 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Attached please find photos of recent releases at the above location.  There is also an open RP (2RP‐3687), that has been 
open for over a year.  Please advise when NMOCD and NMSLO will receive an initial C‐141 for the two new releases and 
what the status of the remediation is on the other open RP. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Amber Groves 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operations Division 
(575)392‐3697 
(575)263‐3209 cell 
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM  88260 
 
……………………………… 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
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